Message (Digitally Signed)

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03DABEBOBFSD45E99472DED8F9F4E8EE_
Sent: 09/04/2019 20:51:51

To: Sidoti, Elizabeth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn:Recipients/cn=66b36c7420a44cda92a5c7a2f263bd61-
CC: Clanton, Brett [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d1bc87959d54af1b0b389e7f254b8a5-
Subject: Re: BP / NYSE - web feature for Earth Day on April 22

Attachments: smime.p7s

[ agree we should do this but am a bit more inclined toward option 2 as it cites the specific SER target. [ also
would consider adding the “stringent” methane intensity target of .2%.

Bob

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 1:27 PM, Sidoti, Elizabeth @bp.com> wrote:

Good stuff, Brett! I'm all for this and think Option 1 nails it. Bob?

From: Clanton, Brett bp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, Apri
bp.com>; Stout, Robert ‘i_ag._c_m>

To: Sidoti, Elizabet
Subject: RE: BP /N eature tor Earth Day on April 22

Liz, Bob --

The NYSE has approached a number of its listed companies to see if they want to include a short message
about their sustainability efforts in a special Earth Day (April 22) post on the stock exchange’s website. IR is
supportive, and it seems like a good opportunity from a media standpoint. We obviously have a lot of
approved AET messaging that could fit — and will likely have more with the SR launch on Wednesday.

Below are three options | pulled together, using existing messaging (including from last SR draft | saw) and the
NYSE’s roundup from last year as a rough guide: hitps://www.nyse.com/article/community/earth-day. Only rule is
that the entry not exceed 100 words.

Please let me know if you like one of these and we can send around to others for review and approval.
Option #1:

BP: As the world demands more energy, it also demands that it be delivered in new ways, with fewer emissions to
combat climate change. At BP, we embrace this dual challenge. Indeed, the ‘reduce, improve, create’ framework we
recently introduced focuses the whole of BP on reducing emissions in our operations, improving our products and
creating low-carbon businesses. Only by operating as a responsible and reliable business do we earn the trust of
investors and society more widely — trust that is essential for BP to fully play its part in advancing a low carbon future
and human progress.

Option #2
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BP: In 2018, BP set clear, near-term and specific targets aimed at reducing its emissions and advancing the energy
transition, including achieving 3.5 million tonnes of sustainable emissions reductions out to 2025. We have already made
significant progress in the year since, but we are not done. As the world demands more energy, it also demands
that it be produced and delivered in new ways, with fewer emissions to help combat climate change. At BP,
we embrace dual challenge, and we are committed to playing our part in advancing a low carbon future and
human progress.

Option #3

BP: The world needs more energy, but produced and used in ways that are cleaner, better and kinder to the planet. This
is reflected in our strategy and in the ‘reduce, improve, create’ framework we recently introduced that focuses the
whole of BP on reducing emissions in our operations, improving our products and creating low-carbon businesses. At BP,
we are not daunted by what we see as the dual challenge of meeting the world’s rising energy needs with fewer
emissions. In fact, we see the possibilities it presents, and continue to make bold changes across the group as part of our
commitment of advancing a low-carbon future.

Thanks,

Brett Clanton

rica ne Senior Director, U.S. Media Affairs

@bp.com

From: Stefan Jekel nyse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:36 PM
To: Clanton, Brett bp.com>

Cc: Marshall, Craig] bp.com>; Sullivan, Brian D (IR) _@_bp._cqm>

Subject: RE: BP / NYSE - web feature for Earth Day on April 22

Brett - good to hear from you.
We will stay tuned.
Best regards,

Stefan

Stefan Jekel - Head of International Listings
Intercontinental Exchange | NYSE

www.nyse.com
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From: Clanton, Brett [m]

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:10 PM

To: Stefan Jekel <} vsc.com>

Cc: Marshall, Craigmm>; Sullivan, Brian D (IR) _@§w>

Subject: RE: BP /N - web feature for Earth Day on April 22

WARNING - External email from bp.com

Stefan,
Thanks very much for the offer. Let me do some checking on our end, and we will get back to you.
Best regards,

Brett Clanton

Senior Director, U.S. Media Affairs

From: Stefan Jekel M>
Sent: Saturday, Marc K :58 PM

To: Clanton, Brett .com>
Cc: Marshall, Craig| bp.com>; Sullivan, Brian D (lR)_@_bm>

Subject: RE: BP / NYSE - web feature for Earth Day on April 22

Brett,

Time flies ... should you be interested in us having you included in this year’s listed company feature,

April 22 is Earth Day. Below is a link to what was published for Earth Day 2018. Companies can update their statements
from last year or submit new ones. Keep these statements below 100 words.

https://www.nyse.com/article/community/earth-day

Let me know and please send your input directly to me.
Thanks,

Stefan

Stefan Jekel - Head of International Listings
Intercontinental Exchanage | NYSE

www.nyse.com
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From: Stefan Jekel
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:10 PM

TO-QM;M@_@M

Subject: BP / NYSE - web feature Tor tarth Day on April 22

Craig, Brian,

We are going to highlight a select number of our listed companies for Earth Day, which is on April 22, 2018. [We will do

this in a similar fashion to the post we made following Hurricane Harvey, which you can find here
https://www.nyse.com/network/article/great-companies-doing-great-things.]

Should you be interested, let us proceed as follows:

- Please feel free to highlight the environmental and sustainability efforts that you are most proud of and/or are
highlighting yourself for Earth Day.

- Please summarize these efforts in one or two sentences. Shorter the better. (you get the idea from the link above)
- Please provide a link to the section of your website where you highlight these efforts.

Let us know what you think.
Have a good evening,

Stefan

Stefan Jekel - Head of International Listings
Intercontinental Exchange | NYSE
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